SKEYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Held at Skeyton Village Hall on Tuesday 10th September 2019. 7.30.p.m.

Present: Chairman Cllr: M. Hicks, Vice-Chairman Cllr: J. Hughes, Cllr: H. Randell, Cllr: A. Morton, Parish Clerk Mrs Diane Fields and Brendan Rallison (Sign Designer)

1. Apologies:

Apologies were received from Cllr: I. Stevenson, Cllr: S. Bunting, Cllr: D. Scott, District Councillor S. Penfold and County Councillor J. Timewell.

2. Minutes from previous meetings.

Minutes from the Annual Parish Council Meeting, Annual General Meeting both dated 16th May 2019 were signed and accepted as a true and accurate record of proceedings. Also planning minutes both in May for PF/19/1024 and PF/19/1107 were also signed and accepted as a true and accurate record of proceedings.

3. Matters Arising.

- a) A list of "The Surgeries" to be undertaken by The Rt Hon Sir Norman Lamb MP had been received, this was put on the Village Notice Board. He apologised for not being able to visit Skeyton personally, but other Surgeries were available nearby.
- b) Up-date on the Village Sign. Brendan attended the meeting and the Councillor's looked at the original sign and compared it to the new designs that Brendan has worked on. The Roman man was not really visible on the old sign where he was on the new designs. The design of his helmet was to be checked. The design also showed a small plantation of "Osier" and bricks. New sign was to be laser cut, 5mm steel. Brendan to do another draft, and to check with the blacksmith who would cast the sign.

4. Correspondence

a) The Council have received a further up-date from Vattenfall regarding
The Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Order. As previously stated,
this will not affect Skeyton. From July 2019 to the end of September 2019,
application documents, plans, maps etc., can be seen at local libraries,
the nearest one to Skeyton is North Walsham.

5. Planning.

- a) PF/19/1107 The Bungalow, Norwich Road, Skeyton. The Council had no objections to this.
- b) PF/19/1024 The Bungalow, Beech Farm, Skeyton. No decision has been decided as yet.
- c) PF/19/1269 Gable End Cottage, Church Rd., Skeyton. The Council had no objection to this.
- d) LA/19/1270 Gable End Cottage, Church Rd., Skeyton. The Council had no objection to this.

6. Finance.

- a) Bottle Bank Credits received of £120. 59
- b) Bank Statement. TSB Current Account = £2,827. 55
- c) Cheque for Parish Clerk Wages and Tax was signed.

7. Highways

- a) Several potholes in the Village have been marked for repair.
- b) There is still a problem on the Tuttington Road, just over the Bridge heading towards Tuttington. ie a noticeable bump in the road.
- c) The road that runs directly North from Black Horse road to the Aylsham road has been reported to The Highways, who state they have no money to make this road, roadworthy. Therefore the Council are asking "Could they have some red & white marker posts, so cars that are travelling at night can see more clearly where the verge is".

8. Any other business.

Correspondence has been received from Disability Network Norfolk Group Stating Facts and Figures regarding the effects of Norfolk County Councils Charging Policy. UK Government has allowed Councils to raise funds for Adult Social Care by reducing the MIG (Minimum Income Guarantee) given to Disabled people which helps them to fund for the needs that they have. A second meeting at County Hall is scheduled for the 17th September 2019.

The meeting closed at 8.05p.m.

The next Council meeting is scheduled for 19th November 2019. 7.30.p.m.